Our Ref: RGH/I/134/100

Your Ref: A.49/04/35/J
3" October 2006

1 } Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
The Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental
Hospital Health & Social Services Trust
Litigation Management Office
4" Floor, Bostock House
Grosvenor Road
BELFAST
BT12 6BA

Dear Mr Walby
CLAIRE ROBERTS (DECEASED) — INQUEST

We refer to the above and are pleased to confirm acceptance of instructions to
act on behalf of the Royal Group of Hospitals in this matter instead and in place
%f”’“\\ of Messrs Brangam Bagnall & Co.

We thank you for your letter of 71" September 2006 and have noted the position
accordingly.

We shall of course keep you advised of all future relevant developments as and
when they occur.

Yours sincerely

)
~N

MSC Daly Solicitors

CR - Brangam Bagnall

140-003-001






